
AGENDA 

PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD 
Incentives and Funding Subcommittee 

March 12, 2018 
1:00-2:00 pm 
Portland State Office Building, 800 NE Oregon St., Conference Room 918, Portland, OR 97232 

Webinar: https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1017967828287751171 
Conference line: (877) 873-8017 
Access code: 767068 

Subcommittee Members: Carrie Brogoitti, Bob Dannenhoffer, Jeff Luck, Alejandro Queral, Akiko Saito 

Meeting Objectives 

 Approve February meeting minutes
 Discuss changes for 2019-21 funding formula

1:00-1:05 pm Welcome and introductions 

 Review February 12 meeting minutes

 Subcommittee updates

Alejandro Queral, 
Meeting Chair 

1:05-1:50 pm 2019-21 modernization funding formula 

 Discuss indicators, measures and data sources

 Discuss funding allocation across indicators

 Discuss how funding principles apply to the funding

formula and whether changes are needed

All 

1:50-1:55 pm Subcommittee business 
 Confirm that Alejandro will provide subcommittee

update at March 15 PHAB meeting

 The PHAB Joint Subcommittee meeting is scheduled

for March 29 from 1:00-3:00
 The next PHAB Incentives and Funding

subcommittee meeting is scheduled for April 9 from

1:00-2:00. Confirm that Akiko can Chair this
meeting

All 

1:55-2:00 pm Public comment 

2:00 pm Adjourn Alejandro Queral, 

Meeting Chair 

1

https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1017967828287751171


Public Health Advisory Board (PHAB) 
Incentives and Funding Subcommittee meeting minutes 
February 12, 2018 
12:30-2:00 pm 

Welcome and Introductions 

PHAB members present: Alejandro Queral, Bob Dannenhoffer, Jeff Luck, Carrie 
Brogoitti, Akiko Saito 

Oregon Health Authority (OHA) staff: Cara Biddlecom, Sara Beaudrault, Julia 
Hakes, Joey Razzano, Danna Drum, Chris Curtis 

The January 8 meeting minutes were approved. 

There will be a PHAB joint subcommittee meeting on March 29 from 1-3pm. 

Principles for public health funding 

Sara reviewed the draft public health funding principles with subcommittee 
members.  

Subcommittee members gave feedback and updated the language in the 
introductory framing of the principles and the principles themselves. 

- Alejandro recommended that the document include a preamble describing
current funding for foundational capabilities and programs, and highlighting
the need for innovation. Jeff requested that a definition for “public health
system” be included.

- The subcommittee recommended changes to #1 to describe different
models for how services are provided to every person in Oregon.

- The subcommittee recommended replacing the word “considering” with
“minimizing” in #2 to clarify the intent of the principle.

- The subcommittee felt it was important to reference regional approaches
or cross-jurisdictional sharing in #4, and recommended using cross-
jurisdictional sharing.

- The subcommittee appreciated the inclusion of #5.
- The subcommittee did not recommend changes to the remaining funding

principles.

2

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=6


The subcommittee will present the principles at the February PHAB meeting for 
discussion and adoption.  

Local public health expenditures 

Danna Drum presented on fiscal expenditures for LPHAs in 2017. 

Jeff said the charts looked great but asked that the dollar amount be rounded to 
the nearest thousand dollars. Jeff also requested the following changes in chart 
titles: 

Current Chart Name Recommended Chart Name 
Total LPHA Expenditures FY2017 Total LPHA Expenditures by Source 
Total LPHA Expenditures FY2017 Total LPHA Expenditures by Program 

Jeff asked what All Other Funds represents in LPHA Prevention & Health 
Promotion FY2017. Danna answered that they are grants, contracts, and any 
other funds that are not state or federal funds.  

Jeff requested notes on which activities are represented in each pie in the chart. 

Danna asked subcommittee members to consider how we measure in-kind 
investments. Bob said that as someone who had to report on his LPHA 
expenditures, the in-kind investments had the least specific directions. Danna 
agreed that the directions should be more specific and perhaps we should be 
looking at types of in-kind funds: county or not county. 

Bob said he is surprised in the disparity across spending county to county. He said 
this demonstrates we are not providing services equitably. 

Jeff asked if OHA examined 2016 LPHA expenditures. Danna said they were 
examined at a very high level and expenditures were consistent. 

2019-21 modernization funding formula 

Chris Curtis reviewed the 2019-21 modernization funding formula and Appendix 
C: Local public health funding formula model of the SHIP. 

3

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=8
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=10
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=11
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=14
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=14
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=20
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=20
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=20
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/ship/oregon-state-health-improvement-plan.pdf


Bob asked why County 26 has a higher floor than all the other counties in its 
county group. Chris answered that County 26 represents a three county regional 
health district. 

Bob asked about the method the PHAB Incentives and Funding used to add 
indicators not required by statute to the funding formula. Subcommittee 
members described the rationale for why indicators were added. This 
subcommittee will review the indicators that were added in 2016 to confirm 
whether they should continue to be used or if changes are warranted. Sara 
shared public health modernization funding formula: review of indicators 
document with the objectives being:  (1) review indicators that were added by 
PHAB in 2016; decide whether changes are needed for these indicators and; (2) 
discuss measures and data sources for health status and poverty. 

Bob asked if this funding formula will vary by program. Sara answered that this 
funding formula is for public health modernization funds specifically. However, 
this funding formula could be a model for other funding streams. 

Subcommittee business 

Jeff will provide a subcommittee update at the February 15 PHAB meeting. 

Subcommittee members decided to hold the meeting scheduled for March 12. 

The subcommittee decided to appoint a rotating chair. Alejandro will serve as 
chair in this first rotation. 

Public Comment 

No public testimony. 

4

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=25
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/2018-02-12-Funding-Incentives-Meeting-Packet.pdf#page=25


PHAB Funding and Incentives Subcommittee
Subcommittee Members: Carrie Brogoitti, Bob Dannenhoffer, Jeff Luck, Alejandro Queral, Akiko Saito

February, 2018

County Group Population6 Floor
Burden of 

Disease2 Health Status3 Race/

Ethnicity1 Poverty1 Education1 Limited English 

Proficiency1 Matching Funds4 Incentives5 Total Award
Award 

Percentage

% of Total 

Population

Award Per 

Capita

Avg Award 

Per Capita

County 33 1,480 30,000$     575$     1,068$     144$     374$    243$    10$     -$    -$   32,415$    0.3% 0.0% 21.90$       

County 31 7,195 30,000$     3,385$     2,080$     775$     1,315$     958$    380$     -$    -$   38,893$    0.4% 0.2% 5.41$     

County 12 7,360 30,000$     4,789$     4,602$     1,611$     1,511$     1,499$     825$     -$    -$   44,838$    0.4% 0.2% 6.09$     

County 11 7,415 30,000$     2,949$     3,207$     1,014$     1,383$     1,510$     391$     -$    -$   40,455$    0.4% 0.2% 5.46$     

County 18 8,120 30,000$     4,189$     2,539$     1,999$     1,789$     2,560$     1,339$     -$    -$   44,415$    0.4% 0.2% 5.47$     

County 24 11,890 30,000$     4,721$     6,959$     7,889$     2,263$     5,798$     12,547$     -$    -$   70,178$    0.7% 0.3% 5.90$     

County 1 16,750 30,000$     8,295$     5,237$     2,463$     3,167$     3,149$     1,105$     -$    -$   53,415$    0.5% 0.4% 3.19$     5.39$     

County 7 22,105 45,000$     10,714$     12,367$     4,309$     4,899$     5,368$     1,021$     -$    -$   83,677$    0.8% 0.5% 3.79$     

County 8 22,805 45,000$     15,199$     12,705$     4,953$     4,340$     4,600$     1,805$     -$    -$   88,602$    0.9% 0.6% 3.89$     

County 15 23,190 45,000$     12,965$     10,302$     15,822$     5,895$     7,493$     7,036$     -$    -$   104,514$   1.0% 0.6% 4.51$     

County 13 25,145 45,000$     7,835$     11,703$     15,264$     4,187$     9,701$     24,047$     -$    -$   117,738$   1.2% 0.6% 4.68$     

County 28 26,175 45,000$     12,924$     11,936$     6,669$     5,047$     5,229$     4,143$     -$    -$   90,948$    0.9% 0.6% 3.47$     

County 30 26,900 45,000$     11,983$     9,105$     4,738$     6,265$     3,898$     2,484$     -$    -$   83,474$    0.8% 0.6% 3.10$     

County 26 30,895 105,000$    15,515$     11,402$     11,936$     5,598$     8,138$     11,312$     -$    -$   168,900$   1.7% 0.7% 5.47$     

County 22 31,845 45,000$     14,137$     21,483$     20,693$     9,889$     12,411$     19,323$     -$    -$   142,935$   1.4% 0.8% 4.49$     

County 4 38,820 45,000$     20,086$     14,144$     9,161$     6,805$     6,158$     7,425$     -$    -$   108,779$   1.1% 0.9% 2.80$     

County 20 47,960 45,000$     28,852$     23,223$     14,024$     11,170$     10,050$     9,806$     -$    -$   142,125$   1.4% 1.2% 2.96$     

County 5 51,345 45,000$     22,630$     23,294$     9,307$     8,615$     9,653$     4,741$     -$    -$   123,239$   1.2% 1.2% 2.40$     

County 6 63,310 45,000$     37,153$     32,740$     15,589$     14,348$     13,762$     6,263$     -$    -$   164,856$   1.6% 1.5% 2.60$     

County 17 67,690 45,000$     38,334$     34,209$     23,960$     15,765$     16,438$     13,393$     -$    -$   187,099$   1.9% 1.6% 2.76$     3.36$     

County 29 80,500 60,000$     33,327$     41,629$     44,875$     18,143$     27,431$     55,217$     -$    -$   280,624$   2.8% 1.9% 3.49$     

County 27 81,000 60,000$     29,195$     27,608$     28,671$     15,721$     14,277$     23,506$     -$    -$   198,978$   2.0% 2.0% 2.46$     

County 16 85,650 60,000$     50,843$     38,454$     18,015$     20,913$     18,786$     6,779$     -$    -$   213,789$   2.1% 2.1% 2.50$     

County 2 92,575 60,000$     24,709$     30,900$     28,811$     24,922$     9,065$     23,812$     -$    -$   202,220$   2.0% 2.2% 2.18$     

County 34 106,300 60,000$     38,390$     47,725$     39,990$     20,897$     24,981$     37,859$     -$    -$   269,843$   2.7% 2.6% 2.54$     

County 10 111,180 60,000$     66,423$     61,154$     21,293$     25,894$     23,733$     8,799$     -$    -$   267,296$   2.7% 2.7% 2.40$     

County 21 124,010 60,000$     54,918$     55,093$     29,476$     26,863$     25,014$     17,176$     -$    -$   268,541$   2.7% 3.0% 2.17$     2.36$     

County 9 182,930 75,000$     61,838$     49,020$     37,850$     31,838$     25,077$     24,130$     -$    -$   304,753$   3.0% 4.4% 1.67$     

County 14 216,900 75,000$     99,315$     93,812$     66,020$     48,886$     47,150$     50,070$     -$    -$   480,252$   4.8% 5.2% 2.21$     

County 23 339,200 75,000$     130,225$    156,276$    191,990$    73,053$     98,978$     237,142$    -$    -$   962,663$   9.6% 8.2% 2.84$     

County 19 370,600 75,000$     153,971$    140,253$    107,099$    91,416$     64,594$     68,440$     -$    -$   700,773$   7.0% 8.9% 1.89$     2.21$     

County 3 413,000 90,000$     142,025$    142,708$    118,646$    47,576$     54,190$     119,853$    -$    -$   714,998$   7.1% 10.0% 1.73$     

County 32 595,860 90,000$     158,997$    186,284$    329,110$    82,817$     107,357$     373,349$    -$    -$   1,327,913$      13.3% 14.4% 2.23$     

County 25 803,000 90,000$     309,593$    305,781$    396,833$    171,935$     146,250$     455,471$    -$    -$   1,875,862$      18.8% 19.4% 2.34$     2.16$     

Total 4,141,100          1,845,000$    1,631,000$    1,631,000$    1,631,000$    815,500$    815,500$    1,631,000$    -$   -$  10,000,000$    100.0% 100.0% 2.41$     2.41$     

1 Source: American Community Survey population 5-year estimate, 2012-2016.
2 Source: Premature death: Leading causes of years of potential life lost before age 75. Oregon death certificate data, 2012-2016. Extra Small Small Medium Large Extra Large
3 

Source: Quality of life: Good or excellent health, 2012-2015.

6
 Source: Portland State University Certified Population estimate July 1, 2017

Local public health funding formula model: This model includes a floor payment for each county. Awards for each indicator (burden of disease, health status, racial and ethnic diversity, poverty, income inequality, and limited English proficiency) 

are tied to each county's ranking on the indicator and the county population. This funding formula assumes an annual allocation to LPHAs of $10 million. This is an example only. 

4 Matching funds will not be awarded until 2019 or thereafter.
5 Funds will not be awarded for achievement of accountability metrics until 2019 or thereafter. 

County Size Bands

5



PHAB Incentives and Funding subcommittee 
March 12, 2018 
Public health modernization funding formula: review of indicators 

Objectives: 

1. Review indicators that were added by PHAB in 2016; decide whether changes are needed for these indicators.
2. Discuss measures and data sources for health status and poverty.
3. Make recommendation for how funds are allocated across funding formula indicators

Section 1: Funding formula indicators, measures and data sources 

Indicator Measure Required 
indicator? 

Data Source Subcommittee 
discussion in 2016 

County 
population 

Yes Portland State University Certified 
Population estimate 

November 2016: Subcommittee 
members agreed to use PSU estimates 
rather than U.S. Census Bureau data.  

Burden of 
disease 

Premature death: 
Leading causes of 
years of potential life 
lost before age 75. 

Yes Oregon death certificate data July 2016: Subcommittee members 
agreed to use premature death as 
indicator for burden of disease. The 
group also discussed disability due to 
disease as an option. 

Health status Quality of life: Good 
or excellent health. 

Yes Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance 
System 

In 2016 the PHAB Incentives and Funding 
subcommittee agreed to continue to 
explore alternative measures of health 
status. 

July 2016: Subcommittee members 
agreed to use quality of life as an 
indicator for health status. Other 
suggestions included tobacco use and 
obesity. 

November 2016: Subcommittee 
members questioned whether BRFSS has 
an acceptable reach into communities of 

6

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/minutes/PHAB-minutes-2016-11-08.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/minutes/PHAB-Funding-and-Incentives-Subcommitte-minutes-approved-July-12-2016.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/minutes/PHAB-Funding-and-Incentives-Subcommitte-minutes-approved-July-12-2016.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/minutes/PHAB-minutes-2016-11-08.pdf


Indicator Measure Required 
indicator? 

Data Source Subcommittee 
discussion in 2016 

color. Alternative data sources were not 
proposed.  

Racial and 
ethnic 
diversity 

Percent of population 
not categorized as 
“White alone”. 

No U.S. Census Bureau, American 
Community Survey population five-year 
estimate 

May 2016: Subcommittee members 
recommended adding racial/ethnic 
diversity and poverty indicators to 
increase focus on health equity. 

Poverty Percent of population 
living below 100% of 
the federal poverty 
level in the past 12 
months. 

No U.S. Census Bureau, American 
Community Survey population five-year 
estimate 

In 2016 the PHAB Incentives and Funding 
subcommittee agreed to continue to 
explore alternative measures of poverty. 

July 2016: Subcommittee members 
discussed indicators for economic well-
being including new jobs, education, 
cost of housing, unemployment, and 
income inequality.  

November 2016: Subcommittee 
members recommended exploring U.S. 
Census Bureau Supplemental Poverty 
Measure as a potential data source. 
Upon review, this data source is not 
reportable at the county level. 

December 2016: Subcommittee 
members looked at income inequality 
and educational attainment as potential 
additional indicators, in addition to 
“Percent of population living below 
federal poverty level”. Subcommittee 
members recommended adding 
educational attainment, but not income 
inequality.  

7

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/minutes/PHAB-Incentives-and-Funding-Subcommittee-meeting-minutes-5.17.16-approved.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/minutes/PHAB-Funding-and-Incentives-Subcommitte-minutes-approved-July-12-2016.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/minutes/PHAB-minutes-2016-11-08.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/minutes/Dec-13-Incentives-minutes.pdf


Indicator Measure Required 
indicator? 

Data Source Subcommittee 
discussion in 2016 

Education Percent of population 
age 25 years and over 
with less than a high 
school graduate 
education level. 

No U.S. Census Bureau, American 
Community Survey population five-year 
estimate 

December 2016: Subcommittee 
members recommended including 
educational attainment indicator. 

Limited English 
proficiency 

Percent of population 
age 5 years and over 
that speaks English 
less than “very well”. 

No U.S. Census Bureau, American 
Community Survey population five-year 
estimate 

June 2016: Subcommittee members 
noted that language access is a civil 
right, and LPHAs with a higher percent of 
community members with limited 
English proficiency experience a higher 
burden related to service provision.  

Other indicators that were discussed but not added to the funding formula 
Geographic complexity (e.g. distance to health services) 
Community complexity (e.g. air and lead toxics; or jurisdictions with multiple cities, school districts, and health care systems 

Section 2: Funding allocation across funding formula indicators 

The funding formula that was developed for the 2017-19 biennium split funding equally across indicators. Are changes needed for the 
2019-21 funding formula? 

2017-19 funding formula methodology 
Indicator Allocation 
Burden of disease 20% 
Health status 20% 
Racial and ethnic diversity 20% 
Poverty 10% 
Education 10% 
Limited English proficiency 20% 
Total indicator pool 100% 

8

http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/minutes/Dec-13-Incentives-minutes.pdf
http://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/ABOUT/Documents/phab/minutes/PHAB-Incentives-and-Funding-Subcommittee-meeting-minutes-6.15.16%20approved.pdf


Public Health Advisory Board 
Funding principles for state and local public health authorities 
February 15, 2018 

The Public Health Advisory Board recognizes that funding for foundational capabilities and 
programs is limited, but innovations can maximize the benefit of available resources. These 
funding principles are designed to apply to the public health system, which means state and 
local public health authorities in Oregon. These funding principles can be applied to increases or 
decreases in public health funding. 

Public health system approach to foundational programs 

1. Ensure that public health services are available to every person in Oregon, whether they
are provided by an individual local public health authority, through cross-jurisdictional
sharing arrangements, and/or by the Oregon Health Authority.

2. Align funding with burden of disease, risk, and state and community health assessment
and plan priorities, while minimizing the impact to public health infrastructure when
resources are redirected.

3. Use funding to advance health equity in Oregon, which may include directing funds to
areas of the state experiencing a disproportionate burden of disease or where health
disparities exist.

4. Use funding to incentivize changes to the public health system intended to increase
efficiency and improve health outcomes, which may include cross-jurisdictional sharing.

5. Align public health work and funding to coordinate resources with health care,
education and other sectors to achieve health outcomes.

Transparency across the public health system 

6. Acknowledge how the public health system works to achieve outcomes, and direct
funding to close the identified gaps across the system in all governmental public health
authorities.

7. Improve transparency about funded work across the public health system and scale
work to available funding.

9



��� ����� �� ��� ��� ������������������������������ ���������������!"#�$�%��#�&�'(��)*�+���(*�#�*�

�

,-./0123405.167/0861/386-958:1;3<=5<>1;-9?30/1

,7>5@0/85A7197B3597?7<8@11

CDEFGHIGJK�LMNOPLMQ�CRS�TU�QOVWPTX�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]X�TU�̂M\PQ]XTP_M�̀PQaX]�

CYYPaM�Vb�cOZM�GK�UY�M_MLbM_MZdZOWVMLM[�bMXLI��

efM�]UaX]�gOV]PafMX]Tf�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]X�PQ�aUWgLPQM[�UY�TfLMMaUWgUZMZTQh�]PQTM[
VM]UiI�efPQ�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]X�PQ�PZTMZ[M[�TU�MNOPTXV]b�[PQTLPVOTM�WUZPMQ�WX[M�

X_XP]XV]M�TU�YOZ[�PWg]MWMZTXTPUZUY�YUOZ[XTPUZX]�aXgXVP]PTPMQ�XZ[�gLU\LXWQI�

�

jklmnopmqrsptluefPQ�aUWgUZMZTXiXL[Q�YOZ[PZ\�TU�̂vRSQ�VXQM[�UZ�TfMPL�aUOZTb�

gUgO]XTPUZh�fMX]Tf�QTXTOQ�XZ[�VOL[MZ�UY�[PQMXQMI�wUOZTPMQ�iPTf�X�]XL\ML�gUgO]XTPUZ�
iP]]�LMaMP_M�X�]XL\ML�gULTPUZUY�TfM�gUU]�UY�X_XP]XV]M�YOZ[PZ\I�EPWP]XL]bh�aUOZTPMQ�
iPTfX�\LMXTML�VOL[MZ�UY�[PQMXQM�UL�gUULML�fMX]Tf�QTXTOQiP]]�LMaMP_M�X�

gLUgULTPUZX]]b�]XL\ML�gULTPUZ�UY�TfM�gUU]�UY�X_XP]XV]M�YOZ[PZ\I�

xykymqzky{|op}qrsptlqr~�q{~spy�qop�mlyzmpylI�efPQ�aUWgUZMZT�XiXL[Q�QTXTM�
WXTafPZ\�YOZ[Q�YUL�]UaX]�gOV]Pa�fMX]TfXOTfULPTb�PZ_MQTWMZT�PZ�YUOZ[XTPUZX]�

gLU\LXWQ�XZ[�aXgXVP]PTPMQI�

�m�r~�zkp{m��klmtqop{mpyo�mlu�efPQ�aUWgUZMZTOQMQ�gMLYULWXZaMdVXQM[�
PZaMZTP_MQ�TU�MZaUOLX\M�TfMMYYMaTP_M�XZ[�MNOPTXV]M�gLU_PQPUZ�UY�gOV]Pa�fMX]Tf�

gLU\LXWQ�XZ[�aXgXVP]PTPMQ�Vb�̂vRSQI�

CRSQOVWPTTM[XZ�PZPTPX]�YLXWMiUL��YUL�TfMYOZ[PZ\�YULWO]X�TU�TfM̂ M\PQ]XTP_M�
P̀QaX]�CYYPaM�UZcOZM�GKh��KH�I�efM�YOZ[PZ\YULWO]X�[MQaLPVM[�VM]Ui�iXQ�VOP]T�

YLUWTfPQ�YLXWMiUL�I�efPQ�YOZ[PZ\�YULWO]XiP]]�aUZTPZOM[�TU�VM�[M_M]UgM[�U_ML�
TfM�aUWPZ\�WUZTfQ�XZ[�iP]]VM�YPZX]P�M[�XT�TfM�aUZa]OQPUZ�UY�TfM��KH��

]M\PQ]XTP_M�QMQQPUZI��

vRS��fXQ�YULWM[�XZ�PZaMZTP_MQ�XZ[�YOZ[PZ\�QOVaUWWPTTMMTU�[M_M]Ug�TfM�]UaX]�gOV]Pa�
fMX]TfYOZ[PZ\�YULWO]XIefPQQOVaUWWPTTMM�fXQWMT�WUZTf]b�QPZaM��Xb��KH�I��

10



�

��� �����	�
��������
���
����������������������
���	���������	���
��������������� !"#�$�%��#�&�'(��)*�+���(*� #�*�

�

,-./.01234.05.36782

9:;�<=>;=?<@;A�B=C�DE=C<=F�AEG>HII<??;;�:BA�BJJK<;C�?:;A;�FE<C<=F�JL<=><JK;A�?H�
C;><A<H=A�IBC;�BGHE?�?:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKBM�

N�9:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�A:HEKC�BC@B=>;�;OE<?P�<=�QL;FH=R�GH?:�<=�?;LIA�HD�
:;BK?:�;OE<?P�B=C�GE<KC<=F�B=�;OE<?BGK;�JEGK<>�:;BK?:�APA?;IS�

N�9:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�A:HEKC�G;�C;A<F=;C�?H�CL<@;�>:B=F;A�?H�?:;�JEGK<>�
:;BK?:�APA?;I�<=?;=C;C�?H�<=>L;BA;�;DD<><;=><;A�B=C�;DD;>?<@;=;AAS��

N�T;><A<H=A�IBC;�BGHE?�?:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�U<KK�G;�>HIJBL;C�U<?:�D<=C<=FA�
DLHI�?:;�JEGK<>�:;BK?:�IHC;L=<VB?<H=�BAA;AAI;=?�?H�;=AEL;�DE=CA�U<KK�

BC;OEB?;KP�BCCL;AA�>ELL;=?�FBJA�<=�<IJK;I;=?B?<H=�HD�DHE=CB?<H=BK�JLHFLBIAS�

W-0/.012XY4Z-6[2475YZZ70/[\.Y082

9:;�<=>;=?<@;A�B=C�DE=C<=F�AEG>HII<??;;�IB];A�?:;�DHKKHU<=F�L;>HII;=CB?<H=AM�

Ŝ�_KK�IH=<;A�<=<?<BKKP�IBC;�B@B<KBGK;�DHL�<IJK;I;=?<=F�DHE=CB?<H=BK�

>BJBG<K<?<;A�B=C�JLHFLBIA�A:HEKC�G;�C<L;>?;C�?H�?:;�GBA;K<=;�>HIJH=;=?�HD�?:;�
DE=C<=F�DHLIEKBS�̀H=<;A�U<KK�G;�EA;C�?H�D<KK�>L<?<>BK�FBJA�?:B?�L;AEK?�DLHI�?:;�

:<A?HL<>BK�E=a�HL�E=C;LaDE=C<=F�DHL�DHE=CB?<H=BK�JEGK<>�:;BK?:�UHL]S�
bBPI;=?A�?H�cbd_A�DHL�?:;�H?:;L�?UH�>HIJH=;=?A�HD�?:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�

eA?B?;�IB?>:<=F�DE=CA�B=C�J;LDHLIB=>;aGBA;C�<=>;=?<@;Af�U<KK�G;�
<=>HLJHLB?;C�<=?H�?:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�<=�DE?EL;�G<;==<BS�

gS�9:<A�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�C<>?B?;A�:HU�DE=CA�U<KK�G;�C<A?L<GE?;C�?H�cbd_A�B=C�

CH;A�=H?�<=DHLI�:HU�DE=CA�BL;�AJK<?�G;?U;;=�A?B?;�B=C�KH>BK�JEGK<>�:;BK?:�
BE?:HL<?<;AS�Qd_�bEGK<>�d;BK?:�T<@<A<H=�B=C�bd_h�<=?;=C�DHL�?:;�IBiHL<?P�
HD�DE=CA�?H�G;�C<A?L<GE?;C�?H�cbd_A�?H�BCCL;AA�FBJA�B=C�JL<HL<?<;A�KH>BKKPS�

THKKBLA�?:B?�L;IB<=�U<?:�Qd_�bEGK<>�d;BK?:�T<@<A<H=�U<KK�G;�AJ;><D<>BKKP�
EA;C�?H�BCCL;AA�A?B?;U<C;�L;OE<L;I;=?A�?H�AEJJHL?�KH>BK�<IJLH@;I;=?AR�B=C�?H�

IH=<?HL�<IJK;I;=?B?<H=�B=C�B>>HE=?BG<K<?PS�

jS�9:;�DE=C<=F�DHLIEKB�IEA?�JLH@<C;�DHL�?:;�;OE<?BGK;�C<A?L<GE?<H=�HD�IH=<;AS�
kHI;�>HE=?<;A�IBP�L;>;<@lmnopnpoqrpstuuvmwpolmpomulxxmqytsmtsmzl{|tu}mxytolm

GBA;C�H=�=;;CS�~:<K;�;�?LB�AIBKK�B=C�AIBKK�>HE=?<;A�U<KK�L;>;<@;�B�
JLHJHL?<H=BKKP�KBLF;L�J;L�>BJ<?B�JBPI;=?R�;�?LBaKBLF;�B=C�KBLF;�>HE=?<;A�U<KK�

L;>;<@;�B�JLHJHL?<H=BKKP�KBLF;L�?H?BK�CHKKBL�BIHE=?�HD�DE=C<=F�S�9:<A�<A�

����������������������������������������������
���HE=?<;A�U;L;�C<@<C;C�<=?H�D<@;�A<V;�GB=CA�GBA;C�H=�>HE=?P�JHJEKB?<H=�<=�?:;�JEGK<>�:;BK?:�IHC;L=<VB?<H=�
BAA;AAI;=?�L;JHL?S��HE=?P�A<V;�GB=CA�BL;�BA�DHKKHUAM�;�?LB�AIBKK���D;U;L�?:B=�g�R����L;A<C;=?A��AIBKK���
g�R������R����L;A<C;=?A��I;C<EI�����R����̂��R����L;A<C;=?A��KBLF;���̂��R����j��R����L;A<C;=?A��;�?LB�
KBLF;���FL;B?;L�?:B=�j��R����L;A<C;=?AS�

11



�

��� �����	�
��������
���
����������������������
���	���������	���
��������������� !"#�$�%��#�&�'(��)*�+���(*� #�*�

�

,-./0/12.1�3014�142�50.6.,067�82/-98,2�:6;/�0<2.10502<�0.�142�;9=70,�426714�
>-<28.0?610-.�6//2//>2.1@��

A@�B42�/9=,->>01122�82,->>2.</�0>;72>2.10.:�14822�6<<010-.67�0.<0,61-8/�1-�142�

=6/270.2�59.</�,->;-.2.1�-5�142�59.<0.:�5-8>976C�86,067D214.0,�<0E28/01FG�;-E281F�
6.<�70>012<�H.:70/4�;8-50,02.,F@�B42/2�0.<0,61-8/�>6F�=2�70.I2<�1-�;--828�426714�
-91,->2/�6.<�67/-�0.<0,612�0.,826/2<�<2>6.<�5-8�JKLM�82/-98,2/@�

N@�B42�/9=,->>01122�82,->>2.</�0.,-8;-8610.:�6�57--8G�-8�=6/2G�;6F>2.1�;28�
,-9.1F�0.1-�142�59.<0.:�5-8>976@�B40/�57--8�;6F>2.1�2./982/�26,4�JKLM�46/�
142�82/-98,2/�.22<2<�1-�0>;72>2.1�142�>-<28.0?610-.�586>23-8IG�:60.�

2550,02.,02/�6.<�0>;8-E2�426714�-91,->2/@�B42�/9=,->>01122�82,->>2.</�
9/0.:�6�10282<�57--8�6>-9.1G�=6/2<�-.�,-9.1F�;-;97610-.@��

O@�B42�/9=,->>01122�82,->>2.</�677-,610.:�677�82>60.0.:�59.</�6,8-//�142�/0P�

0.<0,61-8/�0.,79<2<�0.�142�=6/270.2�59.</�,->;-.2.1@��

B42/2�0.01067�82,->>2.<610-.�3077�,-.10.92�1-�=2�<2E27-;2<�=F�142�KLMQ�R.,2.10E2/�
6.<�S9.<0.:�/9=,->>01122�0.�TUVW@�

X22�M;;2.<0P�Y�5-8�6�59.<0.:�5-8>976�2P6>;72�6.<�>214-<-7-:F@�

Z[\]̂_̀abàa[c]̀d]_defg[̀[]̀h[]ijklakm]idnejĝo]

p�S0.670?2�0.<0,61-8/�6.<�<616�/-98,2/�5-8�TUVWqVr�59.<0.:�5-8>976�

p�s2E27-;�>214-<�1-�,-772,1�/16.<68<0?2<�0.5-8>610-.�-.�,-9.1F�
2P;2.<01982/t�2/16=70/4�>214-<�1-�E670<612�2P;2.<01982/�<616�

p�s2E27-;�59.<0.:�5-8>976�,->;-.2.1/�5-8�/1612�>61,40.:�59.</�6.<�
;285-8>6.,2u=6/2<�0.,2.10E2/�

p�X9=>01�82E0/2<�59.<0.:�5-8>976�1-�J2:0/7610E2�S0/,67�v550,2�

� �

12



�

��� ������	
����������������������������������� �����������

�

!""#$%&'()*(+,-./("01/&-(2#./32(40$%&$5(4,670/.(7,%#/(

80$%&$5(4,670/.(7#32,%,/,59(

:;<=>?@A�

BCDEFG�HIDE�HEIJE�DF�GIKDLIMNDC�ONPGK�DF�QFJRQ�SNMQIJ�ECRQDE�RNDEFLIDICKT�

U><V;WX?AY

ZFDRQ�ONPGIP[�\�MRKCQIPC�]�̂RDJEIP[�ONPGK�]�IPJCPDI_CK�

R̀KCQIPC�\�JFNPDa�OQFFL�SRâCPDK�]�MNLGCP�FO�GIKCRKC�SFFQ�]�ECRQDE�KDRDNK�SFFQ�]�
LRJCbCDEPIJIDa�SFFQ�]�SF_CLDa�SFFQ�]�CGNJRDIFP�SFFQ�]�QÎIDCG�cP[QIKE�SLFOIJICPJa�SFFQ�

dFNPDa�IPGIJRDFL�SFFQ�SRâ CPD�\�efghi�HCI[EDbKN̂ �FO�RQQ�fghi�HCI[EDKj�k�

ZFDRQ�IPGIJRDFL�SFFQ�

lmnopqrstuu vwwspqrosmu
x06%#$(,4(%&y#.y#( z{|(
}#./32(y3.30y( z{|(
~.-#�#32$&-&39( z{|(
�,�#639( �{|(

�%0-.3&,$( �{|(
+&7&3#%(�$5/&y2("6,4&-&#$-9( z{|(
�srqwuomnopqrstu�sswu ����(,4(.�.&/.1/#(40$%y(3,(1#(

%&y36&103#%(.-6,yy(40$%&$5(4,670/.(
&$%&-.3,6y(

�
fghi�HCI[ED�\�fghi�SFSNQRDIFP�k�fghi�IPGIJRDFL�̂CDLIJ�SCLJCPDR[C�

��=WX�X��>�?AY

ZEC�JFNPDa�OQFFL�SRâ CPDK�RLC�MLF�CP�IPDF�OI_C�DICLK�MRKCG�FP�fghi�KI�IP[�

CKDRMQIKECG�IP�DEC�gNMQIJ�hCRQDE�BFGCLPI�RDIFP�iKKCKK̂CPD��CSFLDT��

iQQ�LĈRIPIP[�MRKCQIPC�ONPGIP[��RODCL�JFNPDa�OQFFL�SRâCPDK�ER_C�MCCP�CKDRMQIKECG��
IK�DF�MC�GIKDLIMNDCG�R̂FP[�DEC�MRKCQIPC�IPGIJRDFL�SFFQK�eMNLGCP�FO�GIKCRKC��ECRQDE�

KDRDNK��LRJCbCDEPIJIDa��SF_CLDa��CGNJRDIFP��RPG�QÎIDCG�cP[QIKE�SLFOIJICPJajT�c_CLa�
MRKCQIPC�IPGIJRDFL�SFFQ�IK�DICG�DF�R�̂CDLIJ�DERD�C_CLa�fghi�LCSFLDK�FPT�

iQQ�IPGIJRDFL�SFFQK�RLC�JRQJNQRDCG�NKIP[�R�HCI[EDCG�R_CLR[C�DR�CP�Ma�̂NQDISQaIP[�

DEC�IPGI_IGNRQ�fghi�SFSNQRDIFP�RPG�DEC�IPGI_IGNRQ�fghi�IPGIJRDFL�̂CDLIJ�
SCLJCPDR[CT�ZF�KFQ_C�OFL�DEC�SRâCPD�OFL�CRJE�fghi��̂NQDISQa�DEC�DFDRQ�IPGIJRDFL�

SFFQ�Ma�DEC�IPGI_IGNRQ�fghi�HCI[ED�GI_IGCG�Ma�DEC�KN̂ �FO�RQQ�fghi�HCI[EDKT�

13


	ADP1A5B.tmp
	Public health modernization funding formula

	ADPC76A.tmp
	PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD
	Incentives and Funding Subcommittee
	March 12, 2018
	1:00-2:00 pm
	1:00-1:05 pm
	1:05-1:45 pm
	1:45-1:50 pm 
	1:50-2:00 pm
	2:00 pm

	ADP7034.tmp
	PUBLIC HEALTH ADVISORY BOARD
	Incentives and Funding Subcommittee
	March 12, 2018
	1:00-2:00 pm
	1:00-1:05 pm
	1:05-1:45 pm
	1:45-1:50 pm 
	1:50-2:00 pm
	2:00 pm




